EXHIBIT
G

Charles Haaser

From: Charles Haaser

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Schaefbauer, Logan; Gates, Megan; Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul
Cc: Olly Peoples; Chambliss, Cody; Reiss, Amanda

Subject: RE: Staff's Letter RE: Answer Deadlines

Hi Paul,

I am returning our physical grain license #2114 to via FEDEX. The tracking number is 2731 2164 4795. It's
scheduled to arrive on Wednesday of this week.

Chuck Haaser ﬂEGElVED

VP-Finance, Chief Accounting Officer & Treasurer APR 10 204

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
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Office: 978-513-1874

Email: chaaser@yield10bio.com

From: Charles Haaser

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Schaefbauer, Logan <Logan.Schaefbauer@state.sd.us>; Gates, Megan <MGates@cov.com>; Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul
<Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>

Cc: Olly Peoples <peoples@yield10bio.com>; Chambliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>; Reiss, Amanda
<Amanda.Reiss@state.sd.us>

Subject: RE: Staff's Letter RE: Answer Deadlines

Mr. Schaefbauer,

Thank you for your response. Ms. Gates is an attorney with Covington Burling LLP. Oliver Peoplesis the President
and CEQ of Yield 10 Bioscience, Inc.

| can tellyou that Yieldf10 has not had any grain purchases in South Dakota at any time in the past. We only set up
the company with the license in anticipation that we would find ourselves engaging with growers in your
state. Thathas not happened.




